January 9, 1990
+ Dockéet No, 50-7289

Mr. Henry D, Mukill, Vice President
and Director - TKI-1

GPU Nuclear Corporation

P. 0. Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Mr. Hukill:

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF 60-DAY RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 88-20,
INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATIONS (IPE) (TAC NO. 74480)

Re: Three Mile Island Unit 1

Generic Letter 86-20 requires, in part, that each operating reactor licensee

and construction permit holder: (1) identify the approach and method selected
for performing the IPE, (2) describe the method to be used, and (3) identify

the schedule for performing the IPE and submitting the results to the NRC,

This information was to be submitted to the NRC within 60 days of issuance of
Supplement 1 of the generic letter,

We have reviewed your letter dated October 31, 1989, submitted in response to
the reporting requirements of the generic letter. We conclude that your IPE
approach, methodology and schedule are acceptable. However, as we stated in
Generic Letter 88-20, we expect that utilities with extensive PRA experience,
such as yours, will submit their IPE results on a shorter schedule than 3

years. We therefore encourage you to submit your IPE results on a more
expeditious schedule to help avoid any possible delays between your completion
of the IPE and our review process due to the expected backlog at the end of the
3-year period. We anticipate that any possible additional analysis or reporting
requirements, such as those from external events or from the Containment
Performance Improvement Program, will not have any adverse effect on your
schedule. However, if your schedule should change, please notify the NRC of
the proposed change and the reason for the change.

Should you have any questions concerning the requirements of the generic

letter, please contact Mr. Michael L. Boyle, NRR at (301) 492-1308 or Mr. John
H. Flack, RES at (301) 492-3979,

Sincerely,

/5y

Renald Hﬁ Hernan, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Sir. Henry D, Hukil
GPU Nuclear Corprration

cc:

G. Broughton

O&M Director, TMI-1

GPU Nuclear Corporation

Post Office Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Richard J. McGoey

Manager, PWR Licensing

GPU Nuc‘ear Corporation

100 Interpace Parkway
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

C. W. Smyth

TMI-1 Licensing Manager

GPU Nuclear Corporation

Post Office Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20037

Sally S. Klein, Chairman
Dauphir County Commissioner
Dauphin County Courthouse

Front and Market Streets
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

kKenneth E. Witmer, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

of Londonderry Township
25 Roslyn Road
Eilzabethtown, PA 17022

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station,
Urit No. 1

Francis 1. Young

Senfor Resident Inspector (TMI-1)
U.S.N.R.C.

Post Office Box 311

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Regiona] Administrator, Region 1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 525

1700 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Governor's Office of State Planning
and Development

ATTN: Coordinator, Pennsylvania
State Clearinghouse

Post Office Box 1323

Harrisburg, Pennsylva ia 17120

Thomas M. Gerusky, Director

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

Post Office Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120




